

# **Brief Industrial Profile of Theni District**



# Carried out by

# MSME-Development Institute

(Ministry of MSME, Govt. of India,) Chennai Phone:044-22501011

Fax: 044-22501014 e-mail: msmedi-chennai

Web-

# Contents

S. No.	Topic	Page No.
1.	General Characteristics of the District	4
1.1	Location & Geographical Area	4
1.2	Topography	4
1.3	Availability of Minerals.	6
1.4	Forest	6
1.5	Administrative set up	6
2.	District at a glance	7
2.1	Existing Status of Industrial Area in the District Theni	10
3.	Industrial Scenario Of Theni District	10
3.1	Industry at a Glance	11
3.2	Year Wise Trend Of Units Registered	12
3.3	Details Of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan Units In The District	13
3.4	Large Scale Industries / Public Sector undertakings	16
3.5	Major Exportable Item	17
3.6	Growth Trend	17
3.7	Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry	18
3.8	Medium Scale Enterprises	19
3.8.1	List of the units in Theni & near by Area	19
3.8.2	Major Exportable Item	19
3.9	Service Enterprises	19
3.9.2	Potentials areas for service industry	19

3.10	Potential for new MSMEs	20
4.	Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise	21
4.1	Detail Of Major Clusters	21
4.1.1	Manufacturing Sector	21
4.1.2	Service Sector	21
4.2	Details of Identified cluster	22
5.	General issues raised by industry association during the course of meeting	23
6.	Steps to set up MSMEs	24
7.	Additional information if any	25

# Brief Industrial Profile of Theni District

#### 1. General Characteristics of the District:

The district is bounded by Dindigul District to the north, Madurai District to the east, Virudhunagar District to the southwest, and Idukki district of the Kerala State to the west. A range of hills which runs parallel to Western Ghats from north to south separate it from the neighboring state of Kerala. Theni District is i divided into two natural divisions: The hilly areas constituted by parts of the three taluks Periyakulam, Uthamapalayam and Andipatti with thick vegetation and perennial streams from the hills on the western side and Cumbum valley which lies in Uthamapalayam taluk.

#### 1.1 Location & Geographical Area.

The district lies between 90 53' and 100 22' north latitude and 770 17' and 770 67' east longitude. The general geographical information of the

district is hill area. Vaigai River is flowing in the district and it will normally be dry during the summer season. The 2,889 km2 (1,115 sq mi) district lies at the foot of the Western Ghats between 9' 39' and 10' 30' North latitude and between 77' 00' and 78' 30' of East Logitude. Central location: 10°04'N 77°45'E.



### **Topography:**

Theni district consists of Five taluks, namely 1.Theni, 2.Periyakulam, 3.Andipatti, and 4. Uthamapalayam and 5.Bodinaickanu, Theni district comprises 5 Taluks, 8 Blocks and 183 Villages. As regards the hierarchy of administrative arrangement, there are 5 Municipalities, 23 Town panchayats and 130 Village panchayats in the district.

Red loam soil is the predominant Soil type in this district accounting for 37.48% followed by red sandy soil of 14.53%. The other types of soils are lateritic soil, black soil, and sandy soil.

Sl.No.	Type of Soil	Places in District (Taluks)	
(1)	(2)	(3)	
ι.	Red Loam	Aundipatti,Theni,,Periyakulam, Bodinayakanur and Uthamapalayam	
2.	Laterite Soil	Aundipatti,Theni,,Periyakulam, Bodinayakanur and Uthamapalayam	
3.	Black Soil	Aundipatti,Theni,,Periyakulam, Bodinayakanur and Uthamapalayam	
4.	Sandy Coastal Alluvial	Nil	
5.	Red Sandy Soil	Aundipatti, Periyakulam, and Uthamapalayam	
6.	Calcareous Soil	Aundipatti, Theni, Periyakulam, Bodinayakanur and Uthamapalayam	
7	Clay Soil	Aundipatti,Theni,,Periyakulam, Bodinayakanur and Uthamapalayam	
8	Aluvial Soil	Cumbum Valley	

#### **Economic Features**

Agriculture, Industry and Trade play an important Role for its economic developmental activities. Principal crops like Paddy, Sugarcane, Cotton, Coconut, Groundnut and various kinds of fruits and vegetables are being cultivated in this District.

Cotton Spinning Mills, Sugar Mills are the major industries in this District. In Aundipatti Taluk Handloom weaving and power looms are also flourishing. In Uthamapalayam Taluk, "Highwavis Estate" plays an important role in the production of Tea.

Three Hydro Power Station Projects namely, Periyar, Surliyar and Vaigai Micro Hydro Power Station generate Electricity in this District

Type of Soil	Area covered (Ha.)	Percentage of occurrence
Red Loam	64779	50.7
Lateritic Soil	14791	11.6
Black Soil	3786	3
Red Sandy Soil	23670	18.5
Others (Soil association sand loams,		
forests & Hills)	181897	199

Source: Statistical Hand Book of Theni district

# 1.3 Availability of Minerals:

# Major minerals available in the district are Carbonatites. Granite

# **PRODUCTION OF MINERAL 2010-11**

Name of the Taluk	Number of Mining and Quarrying
Theni	ī
<u>Andipatti</u>	7
Periyakulam	4
Bodinayakkanur	5
Uthamapalayam	6
	Theni  Andipatti  Periyakulam  Bodinayakkanur

SOURCE:- DEPT. OF MINES & GEOLOGY.,

#### 1.4 FOREST:

Total forest courage is 134813 hec

# 1.5 Administrative set up.

**Taluks:** 5 -Theni Andipatti Periyakulam Bodinaickanur Uthamapalayam

**Blocks**: 8 Theni , Myladumparai, Aundipatti Periyakulam Bodinayakanur Chinnamanur, Uthamapalayam , Cumbum

5 Municipalities, 23 Town panchayats and 130 Village panchayats in the district

# 2 District at a glance

S.No	Particular	Year	Unit	Statistics	
1	Geographical features				
(A)	Geographical Data	2011			
	i) Latitude	2011		90 53' and 100 22' north	
	ii) Longitude	2011		770 17' and 770 67' east	
	iii) Geographical Area	2011	hec	324230	
(B)	Administrative Units				
	i) Sub divisions /Revenue Divisions			2	
	ii) Tehsils			8	
	iii) Sub-Tehsil				
	iv) Patwar Circle/Firkas			5	
	v) Panchayat Samitis /Union			23	
	vi)Nagar nigam			5	
	vii) Nagar Palika				
	viii) Gram Panchayats				
	xi) Revenue villages			130	
	x) Assembly Area			4	

2.	Population			
(A)	Sex-wise			
	i) Male	2011		624,922
	ii) Female	2011		618,762
(B)	Rural Population	2011		574,196
3.	Agriculture			
A.	Land utilization			
	i) Total Area	2010-11	Hectare	
	ii) Forest cover	2010-11	u	134813
	iii) Non Agriculture Land	2010-11	и	12225
	v) cultivable Barren land	2010-11	и	2864
4.	Forest			
	(i) Forest	2010-11	На.	134813
5.	Livestock & Poultry			
A.	Cattle			137665
	i) Cows	2007	Nos.	
	ii) Buffaloes	2007	Nos.	6397
В.	Other livestock			
	i) Goats	2007	Nos.	101965
	ii) Pigs	2007	Nos.	5977
	iii) Dogs & Bitches	2007	Nos.	17760
	iv) <b>Railways</b>			
	i) Length of rail line	2010-11	Kms	41.09
	V) Roads			

(a) National Highway	2010-11	Kms	162.100
(b) State Highway	2010-11	Kms	109.80 kms
(c) Main District Highway	2010-11	Kms	226.05 kms
(d) Other district & Rural Roads	2010-11	Kms	389.90 kms
(e) Rural road/ Agriculture Marketing Board Roads	2010-11	Kms	NA
(f) Kachacha Road	2010-11	Kms	NA
(VI) Communication			
(a) Telephone connection	2010-11	Nos	27632
(b) Post offices	2010-11	Nos.	130
(c) Telephone center	2010-11	Nos.	27704
(VII) Public Health			
(a) Allopathic Hospital	2010-11	No.	13
<ul><li>(b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals</li><li>(c) Ayurvedic Hospital</li><li>(d) Beds in Ayurvedic</li></ul>		No.	1376
hospitals (e) Unani hospitals		No.	
<ul><li>(f) Community health centers</li></ul>		No.	
<ul><li>(g) Primary health centers</li><li>(h) Dispensaries</li><li>(i) Sub Health Centers</li></ul>		No.	39 6
(j) Private hospitals		INO.	No of private
			hospitals are functioning
			throughout the
			district
(VIII) Banking commercial			
(a) Commercial Bank		Nos.	107

(b) rural Bank Products	Nos.	
(c) Co-Operative bank	Nos.	81
products		
(d) PLDB Branches	Nos.	4
(IX) Education		
(a) Primary school	Nos.	518
(b) Middle schools	Nos.	181
(c) Secondary & senior	Nos.	4279
secondary schools		
(d) Colleges (including Govt,	Nos.	24
Private, Arts & Science,		
Engg, Medical and		
Polytechnic Colleges)		
(e) Technical University	Nos.	

# 2.1 Existing Status of Industrial Areas in the District Theni distict

Total No. of Industrial estate 2 – **Theni, Aundipatty** 

Details	Theni	Aundipatty
No of Sheds Constructed	37	5
No of Sheds Allotted	37	5
No of Sheds vacant		
Tiny Sheds Constructed	20	
Tiny Sheds Allotted	20	
No of Developed Plots	4	

# Activities engaged in SIDCO Industrial Estates

Processing of Dhall Manufacturing Red and Yellow Oxide Textiles General Engineering Manufacture of Rice Mill Sieves Milk Chilling

# 3.1 Industry at a Glance

# **Industrial Scenario of Theni District**

# 3.1 Industry at a Glance

Sl.No.	Head	Unit	Particulars
1	Registered Industrial Unit	No	7765
2	Total Industrial Unit	No	14200
3	Registered Medium and Large Unit	No	15
4	Estimated Avg. No. of daily worker employed in Small Scale Industries	No	18
5	Employment in large and medium Industries	No	8075
6	No.of Industrial Area	No	2 SIDCO Indl. Estate (Theni and Andipatti)
7	Turnover of Small Scale Industries	In lakhs	1522.5
8	Turnover of Medium and Large Scale Industries	In lakhs	113731.00

# 3.2 Year wise Trend of Units Registered

Year Upto	Number of registered	Employment	Investment
	units		(lakh Rs)
1984-85	112	236	33.60
1985-86	143	387	45.76
1986-87	98	225	34.30
1987-88	104	345	38.48
1988-89	184	680	64.40
1989-90	165	545	57.75
1990-91	95	242	28.50
1991-92	148	212	45.88
1992-93	234	654	72.54
1993-94	225	514	72.00
1994-95	210	714	71.40
1995-96	194	660	67.9
1996-97	245	1004	85.7
1997-98	614	1454	184.8
1999-2000	591	1012	183.21
2000-2001	634	1364	196.54
2001-2002	624	1238	196.00
2002-2003	634	1178	112.00
2003-2004	494	1043	101.56
2004-2005	392	827	176.94

2005-2006	354	754	184.00
2006-2007	185	785	365.56
2007-2008	194	1269	2298.10
2008-2009	209	1721	3040.96
2009-2010	322	2643	3858.95
2010-2011	361	3437	2558.77
Total	7765	25143	14175.60

# 3.3 <u>Details of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises and Artisan Units in Theni</u>

NIC	Type of Industry	No.of Units	Investment	Employm
Code			(lakh Rs.)	ent
No.				
20	Agro based/ Flour Mill/ Food product	609	1126.65	1736
22	Soda Water	143	257.40	215
23	Cotton Textile	486	1701.05	1029
24	Woolen, Silk & artificial Thread based clothes	72	201.60	464
25	Jute and Jute based	0	0	0
26	Readymade garments & Embroidery	2752	3852.80	9632
27	Wood/Wooden based furniture	93	232.40	372
28	Paper and Paper products/Printing	167	459.25	418

29	Leather based	5	14.25	24
30	Rubber, Plastic and petro based	92	644.50	545
31	Chemical/Chemical based	137	171.25	357
32	Mineral based	269	494.96	2148
33	Metal based (Steel fab.)	16	19.50	46
35	Engineering units	152	385.20	471
36	Electrical machinery and transport equipment			
97	Repairing and servicing	1150	1385.40	2415
01	Others	383	1107.64	1499
	Total	6526	12053.85	21371

# **Cotton Yarn**

Textiles industry is growing on a steady state in Theni. There are many textile industries and they do spinning, weaving, and stitching. The main products are yarns, terry towels, fabrics, polyester. consumer garments, industrial garments and other textile products. These mills making have grown in and around Theni, providing jobs for many people. Here are list of few textile industries in Theni.

Paper and Paper Board

Cotton Socks

Dried Freeze Coffee Powder

Curry Masala Powder

#### SERICULTURE

Name of the	Area under	Production of	Value in
block	Mulberry(Ha)	Cocoons in Kg.	(In Lakhs)
Theni	69.43	50802	55.88
Periyakulam	61.13	17340	18.21
Bodi	90.79	69620	76.58
Chinnamanur	52.63	37728	39.61
Uthamapalayam	26.11	14406	15.13
Cumbum	28.34	8462	8.04
Mailadumparai	103.25	40959	43.01
Andipatti	52.02	26518	29.17
Total	483.70	265835	285.63

### Graph processing - Beverages

Cumbum Valley is a major centre for grape production with 4,000 small farmers producing over 90,000 tonnes of Muscat grapes; know locally as "paneer dhrakshai" and about 10,000 tonnes of Thomson seedless grapes. The unique feature here is that the grapes are harvested throughout the year, while in most grape growing centres elsewhere the season ends with summer.

Institutions like the Central Food Technology Research Institute, Mysore, have tested the suitability of the grapes for processing to wine.

#### DAIRY DEVELOPMENT (MILK PRODUCTION)

No of Milk Societies	Qty.of Milk produced in Lit
453	36641057

#### Horticultural and plantation crops

The total area under horticulture and plantation crops works at to a merge 15% to the total area under agriculture. More areas at the foothills of Western Ghats may be under flower crops.

There were fruit crops with an yield of 2,84,860 tonnes, vegetables crops of 33,960 tonnes and plantation crops like coriander, cardamom etc are of 140 tonnes cultivated and flower crops of an yield of 1,065 tonnes cultivated in 12913 3ha, 4553 ha, 1404 ha and 404 ha respectively

3.4. <u>Large Scale</u> <u>Industries/Public Sector Undertakings</u>

SI.	Name of the Large scale	Items Mfg.	Location	Capacity	Investmen	Employ
No.	Industry				t (lakh Rs.)	ment
1	Shri Renuga Textile Mills Ltd,	Cotton	Theni	159672	33600	2950
	Mariammankoilpatti, Theni	yarn &		Spindles		
		towel				
2	GGN Spinning Mills P.Ltd,	Cotton	Madura	21,600	1856	219
	Madurapuri,	yarn	puri	spindles		
	Vadaveeranayakanpati					
3	Rajshree Sugars and	Sugar	Gulla	130000	20000	732
	Madurapuri, Vadaveeranayakanpati	Cotton	puri	spindles		

	Chemicals Ltd,		puram	MT		
	Varatharajapuram,					
4	Nisha Kisan Spinning Mill P.Ltd, Koilpatti, Aundipatty	Cotton yarn	Aundi patty	10888 spindles	5855	456
5	Menaka Cotton Mills P.Ltd, Vaigai Dam Road, K.Vilakku, Aundipatty	Synthetic knitted socks	Aundi patty	43,75,000 pairs	1211	175
6	L.S.Mills Ltd,  Madurai Road, Theni	Cotton Yarn	Theni	68,78,00,00 0	5579	874
7	Theni Gurukrishna Textiles Ltd, Unjampatti, Theni	Cotton yarn	Unjam patti	35,000 spindles	3184	160
8	TATA Coffee Ltd  Jayamangalam	Coffee Powder	Jaya mangalam	2800 MT	9000	135
9	Sibi Krishna Textiles (P) Ltd Lakshmipuram Periyakulam	Cotton Yarn	Lakshmi puram	960 Spindles	1000	150
10	Anna Co-Op Mill Ltd  K.Vilakku Andipatti Tk	Cotton Yarn	K.Vilakku		2000	360

# 3.4.1 Major Exportable Item

# Cement, handicraft items, coir products, granite

Cardamom spices, coffee, Tea, Dried Freeze Coffee Powder, Curry Masala Powder, fruits- Farm Fresh Cavendish Bananas,, textiles, blankets, embroidered blanket,

# 3.5 Growth Trend

8-9% incase of horticulture produce.

### 3.6 Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Indus

### Textile based industries and Sugar Mill,

# 3.7. Medium Scale Enterprises – Total 5

### 3.7.1. Medium Scale Enterprises

SI.	Name of the Medium scale Industry	Items Mfg.	Location	Capacity	Investment (lakh Rs)	Employ ment
1	Paragon Paper and Paper Products Ltd, Perumalgoundanpatti.	Paper Board and Paper	Perumalgo undanpatti	10,000 MT	506	60
2	Eastern Condiments P.Ltd, Mariammankoilpatti,Bodi	Curry Masala	Mariamma nkoilpatti	1000 MT	734	308
3	Bojaraja Textiles Mills Ltd, PC Patti Theni	Cotton Yarn	PC Patti	35936 Spindles	834	666
4	Alagendra Textiles Periyakulam Road Theni	Cotton Yarn	Theni	1049.70 Lakhs	992	890
5	Sri Renuga Ginning Mill Cumbum Road Theni	Cotton Yarn	Theni	14112 Spindles	904	90

General Manager/Joint Director

# 3.7.2 List of the units in Thensi & Near By Area

Textile, wind mills, rice Mill,

# 3.7.3 Major Exportable Item

 Cardamom spices, coffee, Tea, Dried Freeze Coffee Powder, Curry Masala Powder, fruits- Farm Fresh Cavendish Bananas,, textiles, blankets, embroidered blanket.

#### 3.8.1 Service Enterprises

Educational Institutions , two-4 wheelers servicing and repairing, , electric and electronic goods servicing and repairing, Travel Agency, Gas Agency, Construction consultancy, Marriage items hiring, industrial Testing Labs... Typing Centres. Desk Top Publishing. internet Browsing/Setting up of Cyber Café Auto Repairs, Services, Garages, Laundry & Dry , X-Ray clinic. Cleaning. Animal dispensary, Servicing of Agri. Farm equipment. ISD/STD Booths. Training Institutes established by Voluntary Associations/Non-Govt. Organizations, installation and Operation of Cable TV Network. Beauty Parlours and Creches.

#### 3.8.2 Potentials areas for service industry

BOP, Hotel, Hospitality enterprises, eco-tourism, Travel agency, Rural BPO, industrial Laundry, Tailoring., Pathological lab, integrated diagnostic centre, Beauty Parlours and Creches. Fitness centre for men and women, Hygienic Broiler (Beef), chicken, Mutton shop, Interior decoration, upholstery, Power System maintenance, Manpower agency, Weighing bridge repairing and maintenance, digital printing, Embroidering and chamki work, repacking of agriculture produce..

#### 3.9 Potential for new MSMEs

Acutrim	Readymadegarments
Agriculture equipment servicing and repairing	Vermi composing
Aquaculture feed	Cookies and nudels making
Bio fertilizer	Corrugated Sheets & Boxes
Tamarind Paste	
Bio-fertilizer from agricultural waste	Medicated tissue paper and sanitary napkins
Bore well and rig servicing and repairing	Medicinal plant extraction
Boutique	Natural dying and natural fiber based textile products

Glass engraving	Poultry
Hospital equipments and accessories	Surgical cotton
Essential oil extraction	Grap processing
	3
Cold Storage	Dry frunits and cardomons processing
Cold Storago	Bry frames and sardomene processing
Wind mill s	Essestial oil extraction
Willia IIIII 5	ESSESTIAL OIL EXTRACTION
Packaging	OLEORESINS AND SPICE OIL
Logistic	Vegibale processing and packing
Coir fibre, Coconut pith and coir	
briquettes	Integrated diary farming
briquettes	integrated diary farming
Coir mat and mattress	Eas friedy paper base
Coir mat and mattress	Eco frindy paper bags
	Safety matches
Potential for film industry	Processing of Silk Cotton
Agro – Tourism	
	Handloom,

#### Wind Mills Opportunities:

With high potential for wind power generation and availability of large tracts of open land and an excellent climate, several new companies, including foreign wind power units, have been thronging the district for setting up of windmills.

The total number of functioning windmills now has gone up to 210, which was just 85 in May 2010. Gandamanur, Rasingapuram, Kamatchipuram and Andipatti are some potential pockets in the district that already have several clusters of wind power turbines.

Besides, 40 wind power turbines were commissioned and waiting for grid connectivity. Proposals had also been sent to the Government for commissioning of many more new turbines in the months to come.

The Spain-based wind turbine manufacturer had been developing large scale wind farms swiftly in Theni, besides Coimbatore, said TNEB officials.

At the same time, power generation through wind turbines has also been increasing sizably with sudden increase in flow and velocity of the wind from the Western Ghats this season.

At present, wind power generating turbines have been generating 100 MW a day. However, the power generation touched its peak of 160 MW in some days.

With poor hydel power generation at the Lower Camp near Goodalur, the wind energy has been balancing the loss of power generation through the hydel power.

But wind energy experts said that 10 square metre of land will suffice to set up one unit. Besides, power lines and towers too will occupy only a small portion of land.

#### MAJOR EXPORT COMMODITIES

Products	Countries to which Exported
Cotton Yarn & Printed Fabrics	USA, Europe
Freez & Dried Coffee	Russia, Japan
Cotton Socks & Fleece	USA, Europe

#### 4. Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprises

# **4.1 DETAIL OF MAJOR CLUSTERS:**

Cluster approach is emerged as one of the milestone in the industrial development of the country. Theni district is also running fast along with others in case of Cluster Development.

### 4.1.1 Manufacturing Sector

Coir Cluster

Cardoman processing

Fruit processing

Readymade garments

#### 4.1.2 Service Sector

Nil

# 4.2 Details for Identified cluster

# 4.2.1 Name of the cluster- Coir

1	Principal Products  Manufactured in the Cluster	Coir and Coir products
	Ivialiulactured III the Cluster	
2	Name of the SPV	Cooperative society,
l		Nodal Agency, GM DIC
	Location	Sengulathupatti hear Periyakulam, Theni district.
3	No. of functional units in the clusters	70
4	Turnover of the Clusters	2 Crore
5	Value of Exports from the Clusters	-
6	Employment in Cluster	700
7	Average investment in plant & Machinery	1 lakh
8	Major Issues / requirement	Technology
		Product diversification
		Marketing and finance
9	Presence of capable institutions	DIC, Coir board,
10	Thrust Areas	Value added
11	Problems & constraints	

- General issues raised by industry association during the course of meeting
- 1. \_Establishing integrated processing centre for agro and horticulture produce
- 2. Establishing exclusive mini industrial etate for floriculture and agro processing
- 3. Establishing cold storage centre
- 4. Establishing Research centre

# 6. STEPS TO SET UP MSMEs

# 8. STEPS TO SET UP MSMEs

	18 STEPS TO START INDUSTRY
1.	DECISION TO BE AN ENTREPRENEUR
2.	PRODUCT SELECTION/TECHNOLOGY
3.	LOCATION OF THE UNIT
4.	TYPE OF THE ORGANISATION
5.	PROJECT REPORT PREPARATION
6.	ARRANGMENT OF FINANCE
7.	STATUTORY LICENCES AND REGISTRATION
8.	LAND AND BUILDING
9.	PURCHASE OF MACHINERY
10.	POWER CONNECTION AND WATER SUPPLY
11.	INSTALLATION OF MACHINERY
12.	MANPOWER
13.	RAW MATERIAL PROCUREMENT
14.	PRODUCTION
15.	COSTING AND PRICING
16.	MARKETING
17.	SALES
18.	PROFIT

		DEPARTMENT/AGENCY			
GUI	GUIDANCE				
1.	Guidance on	Director  MSME DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE, 65/1, GST Road, Guindy, Chennai-600 032 Ph: 22501011-3 lines, 22502416, 22501785 Fax: 22501475, 22501014 Email: dcdi-chennai@dcmsme.gov.in			
	Product Identification / Selection/Training	www.msmedi-chennai.govt.in			
	Technical Consultation	General Manager, District Industries Centre (DIC) 56, Bharathi main road, Master plan complex, Phase II, Collectorate Backside, Theni 625 531.			
		Ph: 04546 / 252081, 255496 dicthn@gmail.commailto:gmdiccbe@rediffmail.com			
	REGISTRATION / LICENSING				
2.	Filing of Entrepreneurs Memorandum by MSMEs	General Manager,  District Industries Centre,  Master plan complex, Phase II,  Collectorate Backside,			
	(Both for proposed and existing units)	Theni 625 531.  PH: 04546 / 252081, 255496  mailto:gmdiccbe@rediffmail.com			
3.	License for Compulsory Licensable items	Secretariat for Industrial Assistance,  Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion,  Ministry of Commerce & Industry,  Udyog Bhavan,  New Delhi- 110 011.  Ph: +91-11-23011983			
4.	Municipal / Local Body	Fax: +91-11-23011034 Email: dipp_sia@ub.nic.in  Concerned Local Body – Corporation,			
<del>1</del> .	Licence	Municipality, Panchayat Union			

		DEPARTMENT/AGENCY
		DEI ARTIMENT/AGENOT
5.	Plan permit	Local Planning Authority,
		Theni
6.	Registration under Factories	Inspector of Factories,
	Act.	5-2-1A, TPN Road
		Palani Chettypatti Post
	(for units employing 10 or	Theni 625 531.
	more workers with power)	
7.	Registration under Pollution	District Environmental Engineer,
	control Rules	Tamilnadu Pollution Control Board,
		Plot No.44, Jeyaraj Bhavan,
		9th Cross Street, Thiruvalluvar salai,
		Dindigul.
8.	Registration with Fire &	Divisional Officer,
	Rescue Services	Fire Rescue Service Department,
		Theni Division, Theni
		Ph: 04546-253657
9.	Licensing by Health	Deputy Director of Health Services and
	Department – for Food	Family Welfare,
	Products	Block I, Govt. District Level Officers,
		Collectorate campus, Theni 625531
		Db: 04546 / 261402 250297
		Ph: 04546 / 261403, 250387 Cell: 98423 70288/98429 70288
		Email: ddhs@yahoo.com
10.	F.P.O License	Office of the Deputy Director (F&VP)
		Rajaji Bhavan, Basant Nagar,
	(for fruits &Vegetable	Chennai-600090
	Processing Units and	FI 044 04040404
	Beverages manufacturers)	Ph: 044-24912421
4.4	Barra Lineau Co. B	Fax: 044-24912421
11.	Drug License for Drugs and	Asst. Director of Drugs Control I/c.
	Cosmetic Products	112, Besant Road, Mobile Squad, Chokkikulam, Madurai 625 002.
		iviadurai 023 002.
		Ph: 0452 2533699
12.	Patents & Designs	Sr. Joint Controller of Patents & Designs
	Registration	The Patents Office,
	_	Intellectual Property Office Building,
		G.S.T. Road, Guindy, Chennai-600032,
		Ph: 044-22502080
		Fax: 044-22502066 Email: chennai-patent@nic.in
	<u> </u>	Email. Chemiar-patent@me.m

	1	
		DED A DEMENT/A CENCY
		DEPARTMENT/AGENCY
13	Trade Mark Registration	Assistant Registrar of Trade Marks
		Trade Marks Registry,
		Intellectual Property Office Building
		G.S.T. Road, Guindy, Chennai 600032
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
		Ph: 044-22502045
		Fax: 044-22502046
		Email: tmrchebr@md3.vsnl.net.in
14	Import-Export (I.E.) Code	Office of Zonal Joint Director General of Foreign
	Number	Trade
		4th & 5th Floor, Shastri Bhavan Annex, 26,
		Haddows Road, Chennai - 600 006
		Ph: 044- 28283404 / 08
		Fax: 044 - 28283403
		Email - zjdgft@aec-ch.tn.nic.in
45	IOI Manda	Management October October Office
15	ISI Mark	Management Systems Certification Officer,
		Bureau of Indian Standards,
		C.I.T. Campus, IV Cross Road
		Chennai-600 113
		Ph: 044-22541442, 22542315, 22541311,
		Fit: 044-22541442, 22542315, 22541311, Fax: 91-044-22541087, 22541087
		Email: sro@bis.org.in, salessro@bis.org.in
16	Registration under VAT	Commercial Tax Officer
10	Registration ander VAT	SIDCO Industrial Estate
		Madurai Main Road
		Theni 625 531.
17	Central Excise	Superintendent of Central Excise,
''		No.6, Sashtri street,
		NRT Nagar,
		Theni 625 531
L		Ph: 252820
18	Service Tax Registration	The Assistant Commissioner (Central Excise)
		Theni
19		Income Tax Office
	Income Tax	74-74A, White House Street
		NRT Nagar
		Theni 625531
		DI 04540 50000
		Ph: 04546-50680

		DEPARTMENT/AGENCY			
		DEPARTMENT/AGENCT			
INFR	IFRASTRUCTURE				
20	Factory Accommodation Industrial Plots / Sheds (SIDCO)	General Manager, Tamilnadu Small Industries Development Corporation, 1, Paulwels Road, Kathipara Junction, Chennai - 600 016			
		Ph: (044) - 22341464, 22345289 Fax: 22345792 E-mail: sidco@vsnl.com  The Branch Manager, SIDCO Branch Office, Industrial Estate, K. Pudur, Madurai 625 007			
		Ph: 0452 2566897			
21	Power Connection	Superintending Engineer, Theni Electricity Distn. Circle, TNEB, TNEB Complex, NRT Road, Theni 625 531 Ph: 253145			
FINA	NCE				
22	Lead Bank	Lead District Manager			
	Zoda Zariik	Canara Bank, Madurai road, Theni 625 531 Ph: 255378, 251311			
23	TIIC	Branch Manager, Tamil Nadu Industrial Investment Corporation, (TIIC), Jaganathan street, Old TVS Road, Theni Ph: 260845, 251982			
24	NABARD	Assistant General Manager NABARD, 139/92, KRR nagar, Theni - 625 531 Ph: 251389, 9443380682			
25	PMEGP Scheme	District Industries Centre, Master plan complex, Phase II, Collectorate Backside, Theni 625 531. PH: 04546 / 252081, 255496			

		DEPARTMENT/AGENCY
		State Director, Khadi and Village Industries Commission, 236, Avvai Shanmugam Road, Gopalapuram, Chennai – 600 086
		Ph: 044 – 28351019 Fax: 044 - 28351697
		Asst. Director Khadi and Village Industries Board, 10, Bye pass road, Near PRC Depot, Madurai 625 010
		Ph: 0452 2380381
26	Finance under UYEGP Scheme	District Industries Centre, Master plan complex, Phase II, Collectorate Backside, Theni 625 531. PH: 04546 / 252081, 255496
27	Finance for SC/ST beneficiaries	The District Manager Tamilnadu Adi Dravidar Housing & Development Corporation Collectorate Building, Theni 625 531
		Ph: 260995